



**Minutes MBSE IG
17-09-19**

Actions

- IC
 - Arrange next meeting
- JT
 - Continue to progress outstanding actions
 - Investigate use of Slack for work stream
 - Enquire about use of INCOSE sponsored conference bridge
- JC & GrB
 - Provide information for the MBSE & PLM work stream

Notices

- Our next meeting will be Q1 2020
- JT, JG and his supervisor Prof Lucy Berthoud are working on an MBSE vs DBSE Experiment
- JT attended a recent meeting of the Architecture Working Group (AWG) in order to progress our joint work stream
- Details will be posted on the wiki as they emerge

Attendees

- BAE SYSTEMS Surface Ships Philip Wilson (PW)
- Change Aide Bruce NcNaughton (BMcN)
- Coventry University Stephen Powley (SP)
- Expleo Glynn Beeken (GIB)
- IBM
 - Graham Bleakley (GrB)
 - Steve Rooks (SR)
- Leonardo
 - Robin Edge (RE)
 - Philip Jackman (PJ) Host
- MBDA Ian Clark Co-chair (IC) Co-chair
- No Magic Europe Daiunius Jakas (DJ)
- OCADO Jon Cashmore (JC)
- Qinetiq Neil Burt (NB)
- Scarecrow Consultants James Towers (JT) Co-chair
- University of Bristol Joe Gregory (JG)

Agenda

- Welcome, Introductions & Housekeeping (IC)
- Leonardo Overview (PJ)
- SysML 2 Update (GB)
- Update from IS 2019 (SP)
- MBSE template for Spacecraft Functional Avionics (JG)
- Using the CAFF to create an Architecture Framework for the Enterprise as a SoS (BMcN)
- AOB & Close (All)